

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Pat Johnson [pjohns@erols.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 5:07 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0889-EX-ST-2006
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Ben,

We still desire to conduct experimentation with this system. Please renew the requested STA for the period July 15, 2007 – January 15, 2008. Also, will you please let me know the status of STA 0891-EX-ST-2006 which was submitted on June 15, 2007. We wish to have that STA for the period August 1, 2007 – February 1, 2008. Thank you.

Patrick W. Johnson
SVP, R&D
Zimmerman Associates, Inc.

301-371-3584

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 7:31 AM
To: pjohns@erols.com
Subject: FCC File No. 0889-EX-ST-2006
Importance: High

Mr. Johnson,

This correspondence refers to application, FCC File No. 0889-EX-ST-2006, for an experimental special temporary authorization. We were unable to process your application prior to the timeframe of your requested operation.

Does a need still exist to perform this experiment? If so, please respond to this e-mail by close-of-business June 29, 2007. Otherwise, your application may be subject to dismissal.

If your answer is yes, please provide a current progress report of your testing.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

7/12/2007